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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

NOTICE

Due to the size of this bid, it was impractical to scan
every page for online viewing. We have made an
attempt to scan and publish all pertinent bid
information. However, it is important to note that
some pages were necessarily omitted.

If you would like to review the bid in its entirety, please
contact the buyer. Thank you.
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Keeping the lunchiine moving.”

lune 30, 2009

Shelly Murray, Senior Buyer

West Virginia Department of Administration Purchasing Division
Building 15

2019 Washington Street, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Re: RFQ No. EDD314520 National School Lunch Program Point of Service Program

Dear Ms. Murray:

You should be in receipt of our base response, as it was shipped 06/23/09. However, as a result
of the issuance of Addenda 1 our cost proposal needs revising. Attached you will find a revised
cost proposal for RFQ No. EDD314520. Please replace the original with this revised one.

On behalf of Education Management Systems, | would like to thank you for the opportunity to
demonstrate Meals Plus and to present you with this proposal.

Should you have any additional questions, require additional information, or clarification of any
part of this proposal, please contact me immediately by phone at (800) 541-8999 or (910) 398-
6069 or via e-mail with benhooks@mealsplus.com

We look forward to the possibility of serving the state of West Virginia for many years to come.

Respectfully,
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Education Management Systems, Inc
4110 Shipyard Blvd, Wilmington, NC 28403
{800} 541-8999 or www.mealsplus.com



